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17/01/2005 202-l/Artl4(2)(b)(ii)03BM 

Re: Notice in accordance with Article 14(2j(b)(ii) of the Waste Management 
[Licensing) Remlations 

De& Mr Kelly, 

I am to refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence relating to a facility 
at Seamus Kelly & Sons, Ramstown, Gorey, Co Wexford, and correspondence dated 
08/11/2004 and 15/11/2004. The Agency notes certain items were omitted fi-om the 
documentation. 

You are therefore requested, in accordance with Article 14(2)@)(ii) pf the regulations, 
to take the steps and supply the information detailed below: 

Cl Air 

1. Please provide Figure No 2.2.1 showing the location of dust monitoring gauges 
Dl,D2andD4. 

Noise 

In addition to the tonal noise element recorded tit a frequency of 5kHz at N6, the 
noise graphs show that a further tonal noise element was recorded at 63Hz. 
Please provide an interpretation/explanation for these tonal noise elements given 
that noise from the business park was audible at monitoring locations N5 to N9 
and the tonal elements recorded at N6 correspond to tonal noise elements 
recorded at on site locations N2 and N3. 
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Further tonal noise elements were recorded at the following NSLs all of which 
correspond to tonal noise elements recorded on site. Please provide an 
explanation/interpretation therefore. 

NSL Frequency 

NlO 63Hz 

N13 25OHz 

500Hz 

N14 1.25kHz 

Dl Site Infrastructure 

1. Revised Figure No 2.6.1 shows the surface water drainage in blue going to drain 
at the site entrance however documentation provided relating to the planning 
application states that the surface water is to be disposed of to existing surface 
water drain in centre of the existing yard. This proposal is supported in the site 
lay out plan, which constitutes part of the planning application. Please clarify 
and revise Figure No 2.6.1 accordingly. 

2. Reproduce Figure No 2.6.1 (Site Drainage) showing the precise location of the 
proposed wheel wash facility, vehicle wash bay and corresponding drainage 
within the site. 

55 Discharge to Sewer 

1. In estimating the quantity of waste water effluent arising from the toilet, 
canteen, floor wash, shredder and vehicle wash bay it is stated ‘ it is planned 
that there will be 12 permanent sta# on site ‘. This conflicts with the waste 
Licence application non-technical summary, which states that ‘the Company 
empkoys a total of 35 full time staf. Please clarify this discrepancy in employee 
numbers, and with an accurate final figure for staff numbers, estimate the 
quantity of wastewater effluent arising from the toilet, canteen, floor wash, 
shredder and vehicle wash bay. 

Your reply to this notice should include a revised non-technical summary (Application 
Form and EIS) which reflects the information you supply in compliance with the notice, 
insofar as that information impinges on the non-technical summary. 

In the case where any drawings already submitted are subject to revision consequent on 
this request, a revised drawing should be prepared in each case. It is not sufficient to 
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annotate the original drawing with a textual correction. Where such revised drawings 
are submitted, provide a list of drawing titles, drawing numbers and revision status, 
which correlates the revised drawings with the superseded versions. 

Please supply the informationin the form of a one original plus two copies within three 
(3) weeks of the date of this notice. In addition submit eleven CD-ROM copies of the 
requested information to the Agency. The e-file should be saved as a ‘pdf file, read 
only status. 

Please note that the application’s register number is 202-l. Please direct all 
correspondence in relation to this matter to the Licensing Unit, Office ofLicensing & 
Guidance, EnvironmentaE Protection Agency, Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown 
CastZe Estate, County Vexford quoting the register number. 

Yours sincerely, 

8ek, ./I” 
Bernie Murray 
Inspector 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 


